

RE: MATERIAL: Fiscal Prep Committee, May 3, 2017

From: "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
To: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Smook, Nick (TBS)" <nick.smook@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>, "Compagnone, Lisa (TBS)" <lisa.compagnone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 11:35:56 -0400

James, I think that the deck accurately reflects the content of the proposals (including the plan to defer proclamation of the new OESP provisions in the social program funding until the IESO variance account is close to exhausted, which our shop and OPCD have commented on in the past).

The deck includes a high level discussion of the considerations (financing, accounting, legal) that shaped the approach to the rate mitigation legislation, but note that it doesn't go into a discussion of what the actual risks with the scheme are or the extent to which they are mitigated – these risks aren't just legal and the way they are presented isn't a legal issue, but TBS might want to think about whether they should be addressed in the deck.

One thing that isn't noted in the deck that might be relevant from a TBS perspective (but not for the broader Fiscal Prep Committee necessarily) – section 34 of the latest draft is copied out below. Note that one implication of this would be that the Minister of Energy wouldn't need TB approval prior to determining the fair allocation amount under the statute (not that he or she necessarily would anyway).

No further approvals, etc.

34xx. Despite any requirement under any Act, no approvals, notices or authorizations other than those specified in this Act are required to be taken under the Financing Plan or in relation to the determination of the fair allocation amount.

Paul

Paul Kaufman
Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General | Legal Services Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
9th Floor, 77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block, Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Phone: 416-327-7012 Fax: 416-325-9404

This email contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this email is not an intended recipient, you have received this email in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and permanently delete the copy you received. Thank you.

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: May-02-17 8:43 AM
To: Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Cc: Smook, Nick (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: MATERIAL: Fiscal Prep Committee, May 3, 2017

Morning Paul, we've received an FPC deck providing a narrative on the proposed legislation. Please have a look and provide any comments/concerns.

I've cc'd OPCD as well.

James

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: May 2, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS); Strang, James (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Marcos, Helder (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: FW: MATERIAL: Fiscal Prep Committee, May 3, 2017

Good morning everyone –

Please see attached materials which are tracking to FPC tomorrow re. Fair Hydro. It would helpful for folks to review for issues and we can discuss at our rate mitigation weekly meeting this afternoon.

Thanks,

P.

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)

Sent: May-01-17 9:06 PM

To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Jancik, Mike (TBS); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Zegarac, George (MOI)

Cc: An, Derrick (OPO); Baird, Natasha (MOF); Borges, Judy (OPO); Bosco, Pina (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Hartog, Erika (TBS); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Matela, Angelo (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO); Roach, Jackie (CAB); Tinkler, Tanya (CAB)

Subject: MATERIAL: Fiscal Prep Committee, May 3, 2017

Hello everyone,

Attached is material for this week's Fiscal Prep Committee mtg which is scheduled to take place on Wednesday, May 3rd from 10:15 – 11:45 in Boardroom 6501.

Thank you,

Pina

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
(416) 325-7641